

ST.THOMASSPORTSMEN' ASSOC.
GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES

Date __ May 13, 2019 _____.

The meeting was brought to order by Vice President __ Charlie Wagner _____.

Officer's roll call was taken _3_ officers _7_ trustee's and _42_ members were present.

The secretary's minutes for __ April 8, 2019 _____ were read.

Corrections/additions? ____ N/A _____.

With no corrections or additions the Secretary's minutes were approved as read.

The Treasurer's report was presented by ____ Kathy Shindle _____.

Balance brought forward	\$ __ 50,059.33 _____.
Expenses	\$ __ 4,342.25 _____.
Income	\$ __ 9,586.54 _____.
Balance forwarded	\$ __ 55,303.62 _____.

Questions/Corrections? _____ N/A _____.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

1. Archery: Thursday nights, Sunday afternoons. Targets affected by storms
2. Awards Banquet: No report
3. Black Powder: May 18,19, two day shoot, June 9, Chicken shoot. All are welcome
4. Building and Grounds: No report, need new chairman
5. Christmas Party: No report
6. Club Rentals: No report
7. Funnel cake trailer: Need chairman. Sign up to help at Marion
8. Groundhog: 21 people showed up, need more local people.
9. Halloween Party: No report
10. Hunter Safety: No report
11. Membership: No report

12. Range Officer: No report
13. .22 Silhouette: going good for 2 weeks, 16 first nite, 18 second nite. Shoots wed. nite at 6:00p.m.
14. Steak Feed: Profit of \$3,384 in May and next steak feed is August 10th.
15. Trap: Our 1st franklin co. league shoot at club was May 7. We had 111 trap shooters. Next shoot at grounds is June 18. Trap practice every Tuesday evening at 4:30p.m. weather permitting. Our remaining franklin co. league shoots at our club grounds are June 18, July 30, and August 27. The rifle range will be closed at 2:00p.m. on these dates. We have added two benches to the club grounds behind the lower trap field. 2 more will be added in the future to replace existing benches on the upper trap field. We have placed our third trap in the upper trap house making room in the storage barn for other items. Any information on trap, contact Gregg or Jim.
16. Trophies: Gift cards given at Jan. 2020 awards banquet.
17. Turkey Shoots: Ended for the season. Looking for a new chairperson.
18. Website: The calendar and web site are up to date based on information received. Contact Shawn Chilcote at shawn.chilcote@gmail.com for your updates to the web site. If assistance needed contact Gregg.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Sam Effland asked why 900 course not being mowed. Archery will mow but need key to do so. Kathy Shindle made motion that key be given to archery so they can now and motion seconded by Deanna Christman.
2. Kathy needs info for newsletter ASAP

New Members: Cindy Attman, Ryan Consarti, James Boardman, Jay Clifton, Karen Clifton, Greg Clifton, Brenen Clifton, Evan Clifton, Faith Clifton, Jay Clifton, Jason Wilson, Robyn Wilson, Kisander Wilson, Sarah Wilson, Myles Wilson, Lary Boyer, Kevan Cramer, Edward Sine, Paul Estavillo, Bryan Estavillo, Laua Estavillo, Dustin Null, Saleen Null, and Mary Jane Null.

New members were accepted on a _____ Larry Sadler _____/____ Oden Stevens _____ motion.
Business for the Good of the Club:

Membership attendance Awards.50/50 for \$42 won by Fred Allen

_____ \$50 attendance award won by Pat Wagner

_____ \$15 attendance award won by Joel Cisco not present.

The meeting was adjourned on a _Kathy Shindle_____/____ Pat Wagner ____ motion.

Respectfully submitted.

Pat Wagner

Secretary.

CONTINUATION COMMMENTS.